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PUBLIC FILE

GLEESON Geoffrey

To: Chami, Zac .
Subject: RE: Stora Enso: Structrual timber - anti-dumping investigation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Chami, Zac {mailto:zchami@daytonutz.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2011 23:43

To: GLEESON Geoffrey

Cc: Schrammel, Kurt; Lehto, Jari; Radek.Pecka@storaenso.com; DUKE Sadia; FLOR Timothy; KENNA Michael,
Wood, Matthew; Forsberg, Mona

Subject: RE: Stora Enso: Structrual timber - anti-dumping investigation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Gleeson,

My client and | would be grateful if you could issue the report relating to the Czech Republic forthwith or by cob
Monday 28 November 2011 at the latest.

There is no justifiable reason for any additional delay. As stated in my email below (and noting the

content of my letter to you), each export country is a separate matter and we insist that the report for the Czech
Republic be finalised and issued without regard to any other country.

I should note that one of the applicants has devoted a link on its homepage/website to the dumping investigation.
You can imagine the negative impact of that on my client. | attach a link to it for your convenience.

http.//hyne com.au/

Kind regards

Zac Chami, Partner
Clayton Utz
1 Bligh Street, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia | D +61 2 9353 4744 | F +61 2 8220 6700 | zchami@claylonutz.com

www claytonutz com
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From: Chami, Zac

Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2011 4:30 PM

To: GLEESON Geoffrey

Cc: Schrammel, Kurt; Lehto, Jari; Radek.Pecka@storaenso.com; DUKE Sadia; FLOR Timothy; KENNA Michaet;
Wood, Matthew; Forsberg, Mona

Subject: RE: Stora Enso: Structrual imber - anti-dumping investigation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Gleeson

Further to my email below, and in reply to the final sentence in your email, | consider that any formal reply from
you should not in any way impede the finalisation of the exporter questionnaire for the Czech Republic.

| consider that there is a legal duty to provide that report without delay and without regard to the exporters in
other countries.

Kind regards
Zac Chami, Partner
Clayton Utz

1 Bligh Streel. Sydney NSW 2000 Australia } D +61 2 9353 4744 | F +61 2 8220 6700 | zchami@claytonutz.com

www._claytonuz com
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